

OMOBOLANLE M. ADENUGA MSN, NP-C, FNP-BC

11636 Port Royal Ave., Waldorf, MD 20602 • (240)7551452 • Omobolanle_miracle@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

Dedicated and compassionate Family Nurse Practitioner, whose priority is to give excellent care. Knowledgeable in performing physical exams, treats minor acute illnesses as well as chronic health conditions. Expert multi-tasker capable of prioritizing clinical and operational tasks in a fast-paced environment.

Skills

- Clinical skills and Judgement
- Critical thinking
- Patient oriented
- Attention to details
- Ability to multitask
- Leadership skills
- Clinic setting/urgent care
- Medication management
- Hospital setting/acute care
- Cardiovascular health

Work History

Family Nurse Practitioner 03/2020-Present- Medstar Medical Group-Telehealth/Urgent care: Treats ailments and common medical conditions such as URI's, flu, UTI's, sore/strep throats, rashes, STI' conjunctivitis, pneumonia, otitis media/externa, sinusitis, bronchitis

Family Nurse Practitioner 08/2019-Present - Saving Lives Family Clinic and Urgent Care

Diagnose and treat chronic health issues such as diabetes mellitus, hypertension, hyperlipidemia, thyroid disorders.

Educate and develop treatment plans for patients with multiple, complex comorbidities, and independently perform focused and comprehensive physical assessments on children and adults.

Treats ailments and common medical conditions such as cold, flu, sore/strep throats, and rashes, as well as providing immunizations and offering basic health promotion activities. Suture removal, incision and drainage of abscess

- Pain management
- Ordered, reviewed and interpreted laboratory data and other diagnostic test
- Average 18-20 patients per day
- Monitored patient's response to treatment and made changes as needed

FNP-Student, 04/2018- 12/2018 - Healthy Choice Family Clinic and Urgent Care

- Completed 400 hours clinical hours in internal medicine and urgent care, carried patient load of 10 per eight hours
- Significant training in diagnosing and treating a wide range of common medical conditions. Under the supervision of a preceptor, performed acute minor care, physical exams, occupational health exams, general wellness exams for male, female, geriatric patients and children age 6 months and up.
- Diagnosed and treated chronic healthcare issues such as diabetes mellitus, hypertension, hypercholesterolemia, thyroid disorders etc. minor acute care such as: upper respiratory infections, urinary tract infections, STD's, cellulitis, skin rashes, conjunctivitis, strep throat , pneumonia, otitis media/externa, flu, sinusitis, bronchitis
- Performed treatment of muscle and ligament, sprains and strains
- Suture removal, incision and drainage of abscess
- Pain management

FNP student 01/2019 to 04-2019 - Saving Lives Family Clinic and Urgent Care

Completed 250 hours clinical hours in internal medicine, carried patient load of 10 per eight hours

Perform preventive care Care for patient's newborn through older adult. Managed chronic illnesses such as diabetes, hypertension, arthritis, hyperlipidemia etc... and managed acute care illnesses such as strep throat, mononucleosis, UTI's, STI's, allergic reactions etc.... Women's health and Men's health.

Education

Master of Science: Nursing, April 2019

Chamberlain University, (FNP) - Chicago, Illinois

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, September 2014

Chamberlain College of Nursing - Arlington, VA

Pre-Nursing August, 2012

P. G. Community College - Largo, MD

Licenses

CRNP-Family MD R214177 (8/20/2019 - 7/28/2021)

Licensed Nurse Practitioner VA 0024178299. (9/24/2019-7/31/2021)

Licensed RN Compact State: R214177 (12/1/2014 - 07/28/2021)

NPI: 1336796465

CDS Registration Number N102777 (08/31/2022)

DEA Registration Number MA5573591 (06/30/2022)

XWaiver XA5573591 (06/30/2022)

BLS - Basic Life Support (06/2020).

ACLS - Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (02/21)

Certifications

FNP-BC 2019052301 07/05/2019 – 07/04/2024

NP-C. F07191347 07/19/2019 – 07/18/2024

Affiliations

- Member, Association of American Nurse Practitioner 2019
- Member, American Nurses Association. 2019

References:

Available upon request